



SILVERSTONE
GOLF CLUB

TO: City Of Las Vegas, Water District
FROM: Silverstone Golf Club,
Applicant: Mary Grover, General Manager
DATE: February 9, 2009
RE: Justification Letter

Please accept this letter as our request to have our 2 self contained ornamental water features (fountains) allowed to be turned on.

The 2 fountains were built and have been operating since the clubhouse was built in 2001. The 2 Fountains are 15 feet from edge to edge and 3 feet in depth. They are both located at our front entrance for enhancement to our clubhouse entrance. Silverstone Golf Club is located at 8600 Cupp Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada 89131.

We feel that Silverstone Golf Club has been prudent water stewards by removing 33 acres of turf from our golf course and range this past year.

We were sighted for a Water Waste Violation by having these two fountains on last fall, October 6, 2008. Our water account is 8548442962. They have been turned off since that time in order for us to submit our proper papers for a Water Feature Exemption.

We appreciate you support in our efforts for approval of a Water Feature Exemption.

DIR-35115
08-05-09 CC